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--0Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 'P. 
Division ofRecords and Reporting N ~ 0"Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Complaint of Allied Universal Corporation and Chemical Formulators, Inc. 
against Tampa Electric Company; FPSC Docket No. 000061-EI 

TRANSMITTAL OF CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed, pursuant to Tampa Electric's earlier requests for confidential classification, are 
the Commission Staffs copies of the following responses to Allied/CFI's Request for Production 
of Documents Nos. 1-5 and 9-18, along with a copy of Tampa Electric's revised answers to 
Allied/CFI's Interrogatory No.4, 5, 10 and 11 (revised August 14, 2000). These documents 
contain confidential proprietary business information the public disclosure of which would be 
harmful to Tampa Electric and its general body ofratepayers and we request that you protect this 
information from public disclosure, pursuant to Section 366.093, Florida Statutes, and 
Commission Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code. 

By way of a separate copy of this letter of transmittal, we are advising the Staff of this 
filing with your office. 

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this 
letter and returning same to this writer. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Qg--~~ 
~ ~~.~Beasley 
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